

From: [Behnam Ghaffari](#)
To: clarence_n_banks@rtx.com
Subject: FCC File No. 0532-EX-CR-2026
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2026 12:45:00 PM
Attachments: [FAA GPS Re-RAD form 2026.06.08.pdf](#)

Hi Clarence,

Regarding your pending experimental application for 1575.42 MHz (L1), please complete the attached form and submit it to:

Hibner, Walter CTR (FAA) walter.ctr.hibner@faa.gov
Jones, Christopher S (FAA) christopher.s.jones@faa.gov
CC: Navid Golshahi Navid.Golshahi@fcc.gov

Regarding the use of 1227.60 MHz (L2), please complete prior coordination with the FAA (via [WebFCR](#)), obtain an NGT number, and submit it accordingly.

Regards,
Ben

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 29, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.